
 

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green 
 
Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB 
 
www.spelthorne.gov.uk customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk Telephone 01784 451499 
 

 
 
 
 

9 December 2015 
 
 Please reply to:  

Contact: Greg Halliwell 
Direct line: 01784 446267 
E-mail: g.halliwell@spelthorne.gov.uk 
  
  

 
 
To the Councillors of Spelthorne Borough Council 
 
I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in the Council 
Chamber, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames on Thursday, 17 
December 2015 commencing at 7.00 pm for the transaction of the following business.  
 
 
 

 
 
Roberto Tambini 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Councillors are encouraged to wear their badge of past office at the Council meeting. 
 
 

Please note the earlier start time of this meeting.

http://www.spelthorne.gov.uk/
mailto:customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk


 
 

 

 

 AGENDA  

Description Page nos. 

1.   Presentation to the Mayor of framed certificates for Melun and 
pennant for Magna Carta 

 

 A presentation of two framed certificates will be made to the Mayor to 
mark the 25th anniversary of our twinning with Melun, France.  
A presentation of a framed pennant will be made to the Mayor to mark 
the Magna Carta celebrations held in May 2015. 
 

 

2.   Apologies for absence  

 To receive any apologies for non-attendance. 
 

 

3.   Disclosures of Interest  

 To receive any disclosures of interest from Councillors in accordance 
with the Council’s Code of Conduct for members. 
 

 

4.   Presentation from the Police and Crime Commissioner for Surrey  

 To receive a presentation from Mr. Kevin Hurley, Police and Crime 
Commissioner for Surrey. 
 

 

5.   Minutes  

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the Council meeting held 
on 22 October 2015. 
 

1 - 10 

6.   Announcements from the Mayor  

 To receive any announcements from the Mayor. 
 

 

7.   Announcements from the Leader  

 To receive any announcements from the Leader. 
 

 

8.   Announcements from the Chief Executive  

 To receive any announcements from the Chief Executive. 
 

 

9.   Questions from members of the public  

 The Leader, or their nominee, to answer any questions raised by 
members of the public in accordance with Standing Order 14. 
 
The following question has been received from Mr. Alan Doyle: 
 
“There is a clear instruction in the 'Duty to Cooperate NPPG (Ref ID 9-
006-20140306) that local authorities should where necessary 'align' their 
planning policies with those of the Local Enterprise Partnership. Indeed, 

 



 
 

 

Paragraph 6 goes on to state clearly that this is a 'fundamental 
requirement'. Currently, what Local Enterprise Partnership planning 
policies does Spelthorne Council have to align itself with?”  
 

10.   Petitions  

 To receive any petitions from members of the public. 
 

 

11.   Recommendations of the Cabinet  

 To consider the recommendations of the Cabinet from its meeting on 9 
December 2015. 
 

 

12.   Recommendation of the Planning Committee  

 To receive a recommendation of the Planning Committee from its 
meeting on 21 October 2015. 
 

11 - 12 

13.   Report from the Leader of the Council  

 To receive the report from the Leader of the Council on the work of the 
Cabinet at its meeting on 9 December 2015. 
 

 

14.   Report from the Chairman of the Licensing Committee  

 To receive the report from the Chairman of the Licensing Committee on 
the work of his Committee. 
 

13 - 14 

15.   Report from the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee  

 To receive the report from the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee on the work of his Committee. 
 

15 - 16 

16.   Report from the Chairman of the Planning Committee  

 To receive the report from the Chairman of the Planning Committee on 
the work of his Committee. 
 

17 - 18 

17.   Motions  

 To receive any motions from Councillors or members of the public. 
 

 

18.   Questions on Ward Issues  

 The Leader, or their nominee, to answer questions from Councillors on 
issues in their Ward, in accordance with Standing Order 15. 
 

 

19.   General questions  

 The Leader, or their nominee, to answer questions from Councillors on 
matters affecting the Borough, in accordance with Standing Order 15. 
  
 

 



 
 

 

20.   Appointment of a representative Trustee  

 To consider the appointment of Mrs. Denise Turner-Stewart as a 
representative Trustee on the Staines Parochial Charity with immediate 
effect until April 2018, as a replacement for Councillor Mark Francis. 
 

 

 



 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE SPELTHORNE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Council Meeting of Spelthorne Borough Council held in 
the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-

Thames on Thursday, 22 October 2015 at 7.30 pm 
 

Present: 
 
Councillors: 
 

M.M. Attewell 

R.O. Barratt 

I.J. Beardsmore 

S.J. Burkmar 

S. Capes 

R. Chandler 

C.A. Davis 

S.M. Doran 

Q.R. Edgington 

K. Flurry 

P.C. Forbes-Forsyth 

 

C.M. Frazer 

A.E. Friday 

N.J. Gething 

A.L. Griffiths 

A.C. Harman 

I.T.E. Harvey 

N. Islam 

A.T. Jones 

J.G. Kavanagh 

V.J. Leighton 

M.J. Madams 

 

A.J. Mitchell 

S.C. Mooney 

A. Neale 

O. Rybinski 

D. Saliagopoulos 

J.R. Sexton 

R.W. Sider BEM 

R.A. Smith-Ainsley 

B.B. Spoor 

H.A. Thomson 

H.R.D. Williams 

 

 
Miss Sue Faulkner, Vice-Chairman of the Members’ Code of Conduct 

Committee was also in attendance. 
 

 Councillor M.P.C. Francis, The Mayor, in the Chair 
 

Apologies: Councillors S.A. Dunn, T.J.M. Evans, D. Patel and 
J.M. Pinkerton OBE 

 
Mr Murray Litvak, Chairman of the Members’ Code of Conduct Committee 
also gave his apologies. 
 
 

259/15   Tributes to the late Leader of the Council, Councillor Robert 
Watts  
 

The Mayor, Councillor M.P.C. Francis, asked everyone present to stand in 
silence for a minute in memory of the late Leader of the Council, Councillor 
Robert Watts who sadly passed away on the morning of Monday 5 October 
2015. 
 



 
Council, 22 October 2015 - continued 

 

2 
 

The Mayor led the tributes to Councillor R.L. Watts followed by Roberto 
Tambini, the Chief Executive and Councillors R.W. Sider BEM, V.J. Leighton, 
S.M. Doran, D. Saliagopoulos, R.A. Smith-Ainsley and N. Gething. 
 
Councillor R.W. Sider BEM praised Councillor R.L. Watts for his tireless work 
as a councillor and Leader of the Borough and said that he would be sorely 
missed by his Ward colleagues and fellow councillors, the Council as a whole 
and the Shepperton Community, to whom he was totally dedicated and gave 
such great service up to the very day of his death.  
  
Councillor V.J. Leighton commended Councillor R.L. Watts for being a real 
team member and from the day of his election he put being a councillor and 
working for the community as his top priority. She described his kind and 
generous nature and that he was always willing to take up issues for residents 
and would not let an issue go unless he was satisfied that a solution could be 
achieved or all which was possible was done. 
 

260/15   Election of the Leader of the Council  
 

It was moved by Councillor A.C. Harman and seconded by Councillor C.M. 
Frazer and 
 
Resolved that Councillor Q.R. Edgington be appointed Leader of the Council 
for the remainder of the four year term of office until the day of the Annual 
Council Meeting following the borough elections in 2019. 
 

261/15   Minutes  
 

The minutes of the Council meeting held on 16 July 2015 were agreed as a 
correct record. 
 

262/15   Disclosures of Interest  
 

There were no disclosures of interest. 
 

263/15   Announcements from the Mayor  
 

The Mayor announced that his Charity Kempton Park Race afternoon would 
take place on 25 November 2015 at 2.00pm with the first race commencing at 
4.00pm. He reminded all Councillors present that tickets would cost £40 and 
could be purchased through the Mayor’s Office.  
 
The Mayor took this opportunity to thank Councillor A.C. Harman for his work 
as Deputy Leader of the Council and for bringing the same qualities he 
demonstrated when he was Mayor to the role. In particular the Mayor thanked 
him for being calm, dignified, good natured and a tireless hard worker.  
 
 



 
Council, 22 October 2015 - continued 

 

3 
 

264/15   Announcements from the Leader  
 

The Leader made the following announcements: 
 

 That all existing Cabinet members and portfolios would remain the 
same. 

 Councillor M.M. Attewell would be appointed to the Cabinet as portfolio 
holder for Waste, Environment and Parking.   

 Councillors J.A. Sexton and M.M. Attewell would be appointed Deputy 
Leaders. 

 
The Leader of the Council, Councillor Q.R. Edgington thanked Councillor C.A. 
Davis for his work on the Cabinet as Portfolio Holder for Waste, Environment 
and Parking.  
 

265/15   Announcements from the Chief Executive  
 

The Chief Executive Roberto Tambini took this opportunity to congratulate 
Councillor Q.R. Edgington on his appointment as Leader of the Council and 
that he looked forward to working closely with him and his Cabinet. 
 

266/15   Questions from members of the public  
 

In accordance with Standing Order 15.3 (c) of the Constitution the Mayor 
directed that the following public question and answer be circulated in writing 
at the meeting without being read aloud: 
 
Question from Mr. Andrew McLuskey 
 
“In the light of the recent revelation by the Airports Commission that there has 
been an ‘Exceedance’ of NOx in this area for some time and given also the 
news about VW’s evading of EU regulations on car emissions will the Council 
commit to the maximum effort a) to clean up the atmosphere in the Borough 
and b) work to avoid any expansion at Heathrow which might further pollute 
the environment.” 
 
Response from the Leader of the Council, Councillor Q.R. Edgington 
  
“Thank you for your question, Mr McLuskey.  
 
a) The Council is fully committed to improving air quality in the Borough and 

has an action plan in place to work with partners to reduce nitrogen 
dioxide levels.  A number of significant measures are in place which 
include ensuring that the air quality impacts associated with the 
redevelopment of land are minimised. The Council is currently reviewing 
this action plan. As part of this review we will be asking residents, 
businesses and other interested parties for their views. 
 



 
Council, 22 October 2015 - continued 

 

4 
 

b) Along with our MP, Kwasi Kwarteng, Spelthorne has been a long standing 
supporter of the expansion of Heathrow on economic grounds whilst 
recognising that it is vitally important that environmental impacts are 
addressed.  

 
The Council welcomes the fact that the Commission’s report includes a 
series of strong measures to address environmental concerns. In terms of 
air quality, the report states that new capacity should only be released 
when air quality around Heathrow complies with EU limits. 
 
The Council will be rigorous in its assessment of any scheme submitted for 
expansion a Heathrow in relation to environmental impacts, including air 
quality.” 

 

267/15   Petitions  
 

There were none. 
 

268/15   Recommendation from the Licensing Committee  
 

The Council considered the recommendation from the Licensing Committee 
on the proposed amendment to the Scheme of Delegation with regards to the 
Penalty Points Scheme. 
 
Resolved that the proposal to amend the Scheme of Delegations, paragraph 
7.44, so that authority to determine appeals against penalty points under the 
Council’s Penalty Points Scheme be delegated to the Senior Environmental 
Health Manager in conjunction with the Deputy Chief Executive, be approved. 
 

269/15   Report from the Acting Leader of the Council  
 

As Councillor A.C. Harman was the Acting Leader for the Cabinet meeting 
which took place on 14 October 2015 the Mayor directed that he act in that 
capacity for the duration of the item. Councillor A.C. Harman presented his 
report of the Cabinet held on 14 October 2015 which outlined the matters the 
Cabinet had decided since the last Council meeting. 
 
Question from Councillor A. Griffiths 
 
“Information regarding Spelthorne’s Strategic Housing Market Assessment 
(SHMA) being published on a minority party website is causing concern 
amongst many of my residents.   
 
It states that if the SHMA is accepted, which it has been by this Council, then 
the “predict and provide” mentality will mean that the rest of the plan is just an 
exercise in meeting the defined “need”.  
 
It also states that the ground rules for the SHMA are ‘incredibly dangerous’ 
because of the total disregard of availability of land in the borough, which is a 



 
Council, 22 October 2015 - continued 

 

5 
 

‘very special circumstance’ for this area, so we can expect developers to use 
the SHMA to pressurise the Council to grant planning permissions and allow 
development in the Green Belt. 
 
Could the Leader tell me whether the acceptance of the SHMA means that 
this council accepts “predict and provide” and therefore it will make the rest of 
the plan just an exercise in meeting the defined “need”?   
 
Additionally as it is related, could the Leader tell me if he would expect that 
the council would ignore government guidance, government Green Belt policy 
and our own Green Belt Policy and accept an assertion from a developer that 
a lack of ‘brownfield’ land can be classed as a ‘exceptional circumstance’ in 
order to develop on the Green Belt based on the “needs” findings of the 
SHMA?” 
 
Response from Councillor A.C. Harman, the Acting Leader of the 
Council 
 

“I am very grateful to Councillor Griffiths for her question and the opportunity 
to correct a gross misunderstanding on the part of the Liberal Democrats.   
 
In answer to your two specific questions the answers are No and No. Let me 
explain why. 
 
Preparing Local Plans is an important and complex task. On the one hand we 
must of course clearly understand the needs of residents and businesses.  
But on the other hand we must weigh those needs with the many constraints 
in this Borough.  These constraints include the need to protect what we all 
cherish – including our Green Belt, open spaces, the River Thames etc. - as 
well as the limited land available.  
 
Preparing the new local plan will involve extensive public consultation – which 
has already started.  The result will need to be a careful balance which 
provides a sustainable plan – which is what government guidance requires of 
us.  The party opposite can follow the simplistic ‘predict and provide’ mentality 
if they want to but this Council will strive for a plan which delivers a 
‘sustainable balance’ which is what our residents will expect.” 
 
Question from Councillor I.J. Beardsmore 
 
“This question relates to the Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment 
(SHLAA). As the nature and proportions of Green Belt are different in 
Spelthorne and Runnymede, does the Leader agree that aggregating the 
authorities’ Green Belt makes it seem that Spelthorne has far more greenfield 
Green Belt available for housing and that this will not do us any favours at any 
Local Development Framework enquiry?” 
 
Response from Councillor A.C. Harman, the Acting Leader of the 
Council 
 



 
Council, 22 October 2015 - continued 

 

6 
 

“Spelthorne and Runnymede have developed a joint methodology for a 
Strategic Land Availability Assessment which will consider housing and other 
needs. This joint work on a methodology was for reasons of both efficiency in 
effort and ensure an appropriate level of consistence between two similar 
authorities. 
 
The suggestion within the question that the authorities should ‘aggregate’ their 
Green Belt is misconceived and would be wrong.  Each authority is 
responsible for its respective land availability study and formulating its own 
Local Plan based on robust and credible evidence that can be justified at any 
future Local Plan inquiry.” 
 

270/15   Report from the Chairman of the Audit Committee  
 

In the absence of the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Councillor M.J. 
Madams, the Vice-Chairman, Councillor A.C. Harman, presented the report 
which outlined the matters the Committee had decided since the last Council 
meeting. 
 

271/15   Report from the Chairman of the Licensing Committee  
 

The Chairman of the Licensing Committee, Councillor R.W. Sider BEM, 
presented his report which outlined the matters the Committee had decided 
since the last Council meeting. 
 

272/15   Report from the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  
 

The Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, Councillor A.E. 
Friday, presented his report which outlined the matters the Committee had 
decided since the last Council meeting. 
 

273/15   Report from the Chairman of the Planning Committee  
 

The Chairman of the Planning Committee, Councillor R.A. Smith-Ainsley, 
presented his report which outlined the matters the Committee had decided 
since the last Council meeting. 
 

274/15   Motions  
 

In accordance with Standing Order 17 the Council received three written 
Notices of Motions. 
 
Councillor R.W. Sider BEM moved and Councillor A.E. Friday seconded the 
following motion: 
 
“Following the continued success that the Borough of Spelthorne has enjoyed 
with its twinning with the town of Melun in France over the past 25 years, that 



 
Council, 22 October 2015 - continued 

 

7 
 

the Council now investigates the possibility of twinning with the German town 
of Vaihingen, Stuttgart.” 
 
The motion was carried. 
 
Resolved that following the continued success that the Borough of 
Spelthorne has enjoyed with its twinning with the town of Melun in France 
over the past 25 years, that the Council now investigates the possibility of 
twinning with the German town of Vaihingen, Stuttgart. 
 
Councillor C.A. Davis moved and Councillor Q.R. Edgington seconded the 
following motion: 
 
“That the Council deplores the recent description of the National Anthem as 
"cack" and "dull and boring" by local politicians and activists in social media. 
In addition that the Council call upon all elected representatives in the 
Borough to disassociate themselves from such remarks on the grounds that 
they are unpatriotic, divisive and tend to bring the Borough into disrepute.” 
 
In accordance with Standing Order 21.4, Councillor C.A. Davis requested a 
recorded vote on the motion. 
 
The voting was as follows: 

FOR (31) Councillors Q.R. Edgington (Leader), M.M. Attewell (Deputy 
Leader), J.A. Sexton (Deputy Leader), R.O. Barratt, S.J. Burkmar, 
R. Chandler, C.A. Davis, K. Flurry, P.C. Forbes-Forsyth, M.P.C. 
Francis (Mayor), C.M. Frazer, A.E. Friday (Deputy Mayor), N. 
Gething, A.L. Griffiths, A.C. Harman, I.T.E. Harvey, N. Islam, A.T. 
Jones, J.G. Kavanagh, V.J. Leighton, A.J. Mitchell, S.C. Mooney, 
A. Neale, J.M. Pinkerton OBE, O. Rybinski, D. Saliagopoulos, 
R.W. Sider BEM, R.A. Smith-Ainsley, H.A. Thomson, B.B. Spoor, 
and H.R.D. Williams. 

AGAINST (1) Councillor I.J. Beardsmore 

ABSTAIN (1) Councillor S.M. Doran 

 
The motion was carried. 
 
Resolved that the Council deplores the recent description of the National 
Anthem as "cack" and "dull and boring" by local politicians and activists in 
social media. In addition that the Council call upon all elected representatives 
in the Borough to disassociate themselves from such remarks on the grounds 
that they are unpatriotic, divisive and tend to bring the Borough into disrepute. 
 
Councillor I.T.E. Harvey moved and Councillor A.E. Friday seconded the 
following motion: 
 
“Out of loyalty to her Britannic Majesty, this Council shall henceforth at all 
ordinary meetings of Council, and the Annual Council Meeting, sing the 
National Anthem, led by the Mayor at the commencement of proceedings, or 
at such point in the proceedings as the Mayor may otherwise direct.” 



 
Council, 22 October 2015 - continued 

 

8 
 

 
An amendment was moved by Councillor B.B. Spoor and seconded by 
Councillor I.J. Beardsmore to include additional words such that the motion to 
read: 
 
“Out of loyalty to her Britannic Majesty, this Council shall henceforth at all 
ordinary meetings of Council, and the Annual Council Meeting invite the 
Staines Brass Band to play and for those in attendance to sing the National 
Anthem, led by the Mayor at the commencement of proceedings, or at such 
point in the proceedings as the Mayor may otherwise direct.” 
 
The amendment was lost. 
 
In accordance with Standing Order 21.4, Councillor I.T.E. Harvey requested a 
recorded vote on the substantive motion. 
 
The voting was as follows: 

FOR (31) Councillors Q.R. Edgington (Leader), M.M. Attewell (Deputy 
Leader), J.A. Sexton (Deputy Leader), R.O. Barratt, S.J. Burkmar, 
R. Chandler, C.A. Davis, S.M. Doran, K. Flurry, P.C. Forbes-
Forsyth, M.P.C. Francis (Mayor), C.M. Frazer, A.E. Friday 
(Deputy Mayor), N. Gething, A.L. Griffiths, A.C. Harman, I.T.E. 
Harvey, N. Islam, A.T. Jones, J.G. Kavanagh, V.J. Leighton, A.J. 
Mitchell, S.C. Mooney, A. Neale, J.M. Pinkerton OBE, O. 
Rybinski, D. Saliagopoulos, R.W. Sider BEM, R.A. Smith-Ainsley, 
H.A. Thomson, and H.R.D. Williams. 

AGAINST (0) None. 

ABSTAIN (2) Councillors I.J. Beardsmore and B.B. Spoor 

 
The substantive motion was carried. 
 
Resolved that out of loyalty to her Britannic Majesty, this Council shall 
henceforth at all ordinary meetings of Council, and the Annual Council 
Meeting, sing the National Anthem, led by the Mayor at the commencement of 
proceedings, or at such point in the proceedings as the Mayor may otherwise 
direct. 
 

275/15   Questions on Ward Issues  
 

There were none. 
 

276/15   General questions  
 

There were none. 
 

277/15   Appointment of a representative Trustee  
 

It was proposed by Councillor Q.R. Edgington and seconded by Councillor 
M.M. Attewell and 



 
Council, 22 October 2015 - continued 

 

9 
 

 
Resolved that Mrs Mary Haarer be appointed as a Council representative 
trustee to serve on the Ashford Relief in Need Charities for a four year term of 
office until October 2019. 
 





 

Recommendation of the Planning Committee 
 
 

1.1 Review of the Local List of Requirements for the Validation of Planning 
Applications  

1.2 The Planning Committee considered a report on the Council’s Local List of 
Requirements for the Validation of Planning Applications at its meeting held on 
21 October 2015. The Committee noted that the ‘Local List’ remained a 
requirement of all local planning authorities which lists important information 
that is required from applicants. This includes both statutory and national 
requirements. 

1.3 The report sought approval of an updated Local List to take account of a 
number of legislative changes that had occurred since the list was adopted on 
29 June 2011. The review of the existing Local List took into account the 
following: 

a) Changes in national planning policy and/or legislation since 2011. Many 
of these reflect the introduction of the National Planning Policy 
Framework in 2012 and the National Planning Guidance in 2014; 

b) Changes in local planning policy, i.e. Flooding Supplementary Planning 
Document (SPD) approved in 2012; 

c) Introduction of Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) from 1 April 2015. 
This was agreed by the Council on 18 December 2014; 

d) Requirement of a Sustainable Drainage Statement (SuDS) for all major 
applications from 6 April 2015. 

1.4 The Committee noted that a consultation had taken place for planning agents 
who regularly submitted applications in the borough and Residents 
Associations in March/April 2015 on the revised Local List. Correspondence 
was sent to a total of 56 agents and 37 Residents Associations. It was noted 
that three responses were received in which the Head of Planning and Housing 
Strategy addressed with a written response. 

1.5 The Committee resolved to agree the modifications to the current Local List of 
Requirements for the validation of planning applications.  

1.6 The Planning Committee resolved to recommend to Council that Part 3(d) 
of the Constitution (Delegations to Officers) be amended so that any 
future amendments to the Local List of Requirements for the validation of 
planning applications are delegated to the Head of Planning and Housing 
Strategy.  

 
 

Councillor R.A. Smith-Ainsley 

Chairman of the Planning Committee      17 December 2015 

 

 





Report of the Chairman on the work of the Licensing 
Committee 

 
There has been one Licensing Committee meeting since my last report. 
Details of the work of the meeting held on 4 November 2015 are set out below. 
 
 
1. Licensing Committee – 4 November 2015 
The Committee considered a report on the adoption of the Gambling Act Policy 
2016–2019, following a 12 week consultation.  
 
The main changes from the previous Policy related to revisions detailed in the 
5th edition of the Gambling Commission Guidance, to which Licensing 
Authorities must have regard. The Policy now included a Local Area Profile 
and a requirement for new applicants for betting premises to submit risk 
assessments.  
 
The Committee considered a summary of the consultation responses and 
proposed amendments, and recommended the revised Statement of Gambling 
Policy 2016-2019 to Cabinet, for recommendation to Council for adoption. 
 
2. Work and Decisions of Licensing Sub-Committees 
The Committee noted the work and decisions of Licensing Sub-Committees 
which had met between June and September 2015. 
 

 
Councillor Robin Sider BEM 
Chairman of the Licensing Committee    17 December 2015 





 

Report of the Chairman on the work of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

This report gives an overview of the issues considered at the 10 November 2015 
meeting.  

 

1. Assets and income generation 

1.1 The Committee received a presentation outlining how the Council is using its assets 
for income generation and the impact on car park provision in the Borough. 

The Committee noted that the income from current and potential projects would help 
enable the Council to: 

 balance its books over the medium term, through re-investment; 

 build and strengthen the asset base through purchasing property for 
investment; 

 provide benefits to local communities, e.g. environmental, facilities, housing on 
an invest to save basis; 

 set up development company(ies) to deliver various types of housing and 
possibly other assets.  

2. 2016-17 Budget and beyond: The challenge of delivering a sustainable financial 
future 

2.1 The Committee received a presentation from the Portfolio Holder for Finance, 
Councillor Tim Evans supported by the Chief Finance Officer, outlining the context of 
the budget for 2016/17 and the challenges of delivering a sustainable financial future 
due to both the known demands and pressures on the budget and those that were 
difficult to forecast.  

2.2 The Committee discussed three areas of focus for achieving this sustainable future: 

 income generation through maximising investment returns and obtaining value 
and ongoing income from assets; 

 relocating the Council offices to cheaper more flexible accommodation and 
generating housing rental income on the current site; and 

 looking at alternative delivery models for some services. 

2.3 The Committee expressed concern that proper provision is made to provide adequate 
flood prevention measures for the Borough and accepted the vital importance of the 
Towards a Sustainable Future programme. It resolved to urge the Cabinet to use the 
inevitable delay caused by the change in Leadership to ensure that detailed policies 
are in place to enable implementation of this strategy as swiftly as possible. 

3. Financial Monitoring Reports 

3.1 The Committee noted two financial reports setting out the provisional outturn position 
for both revenue and capital for 2014/2015.  

 



  

 

 

4. Leader’s Task Groups 

4.1 The Committee noted an update on progress with the work of the Leader’s Sub-Task 
Group for Assets and Regeneration in relation to Knowle Green.  

5. Committee Work Programme 2015-2016 

5.1 The Committee agreed the scope of a report for its January 2016 meeting on a 
performance review of the Council's main contracts and noted the work programme 
for the remainder of the municipal year. 

 

Councillor Alfred Friday 

Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee  17 December 2015 



    
 

Report of the Chairman on the work of the Planning Committee 
 

1. The Planning Committee has met on two occasions since the previous report 
was prepared for the Council meeting.  This report therefore gives an overview 
of the key items considered by the Committee at its meetings on 21 October 
and 18 November 2015. 
 

2. The October meeting dealt with two planning applications, one Tree 
Preservation Order (TPO) report and a document reviewing the Local List of 
Requirements for the Validation of Planning Applications.  Public speaking took 
place on one item with two people taking the opportunity to address the 
Committee.  The key items considered by the Committee are set out below. 
 

3. Planning application 15/01106/OUT related to 8-12 Clarendon Road 
Ashford.  It proposed the demolition of existing buildings and erection of two no. 
2-storey blocks comprising 10 flats (6 no. 1 bed and 4 no. 2 bed) together with 
associated parking and amenity space (outline).  The application was 
approved. 
 

4 The next application concerned 78 Thames Side, Staines-upon-Thames 
(15/01075/HOU).  The proposal sought retrospective planning permission for 
the retention of a single storey front and side extension, a two storey front 
addition, a first floor side addition, a single storey rear addition and two storey 
rear addition, together with a first floor terrace.  The application was refused 
planning permission and enforcement action was authorised to secure the 
removal of the unauthorised first floor Thames facing extension and 
overhanging roof form. 

 
5. The TPO related to land to the rear of Elmstead, Elmsway, Ashford and was 

confirmed by the Planning Committee. 
 
6. The Planning Committee meeting on 18 November dealt with one planning 

application and one TPO report.  Planning application 15/00237/FUL related to 
Orchard Meadow, The Avenue, Sunbury on Thames.  Public speaking took 
place on the planning application with one person taking the opportunity to 
address the Committee.  The proposal was for the creation of a children's play 
area including the erection of natural play equipment and the provision of bark 
safety surfacing.  The application was approved. 

 
7. The TPO related to Land to the rear of Elmstead, Elmsway, Ashford and was 

confirmed by the Planning Committee. 
 

 
 
Councillor Richard Smith-Ainsley      
Chairman of the Planning Committee   17 December 2015 
     




	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	12 Recommendation of the Planning Committee
	14 Report from the Chairman of the Licensing Committee
	15 Report from the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	16 Report from the Chairman of the Planning Committee

